

Xiaohui Jiang, M.S.

SENIOR STATISTICIAN

CONTACT INFORMATION

ToxStrategies, Inc.
3588 Plymouth Road #298
Ann Arbor, MI 48105
Phone (734) 887-6961
xjiang@toxstrategies.com

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Ms. Xiaohui Jiang has more than 15 years of experience as a statistician, biostatistician, and research analyst in both the academic and private sectors. As a Senior Biostatistician in a consulting environment, she most recently has performed data management; cleaning and harmonization of large, disparate databases; analysis of clinical data; and real-world data analyses using data on insurance claims, hospital discharges, disease registries, and clinical chart data. Her statistical expertise extends to a broad range of research projects, including risk assessments, occupational studies, and environmental evaluations.

Ms. Jiang has performed meta-analyses of occupational risks and applied statistical approaches that include linear regression, logistical regression, and quantile regression, and has collected experimental data, created data sets, and analyzed and interpreted data for academic and industrial organizations. She is proficient in the statistical programs SAS, SQL, R, and STATA, and she is a co-author on 19 studies published in the peer-reviewed literature.

EDUCATION AND DEGREES EARNED

- 2004 Master of Science in Applied Statistics
Bowling Green State University, Bowling Green, Ohio
- 1995 Bachelor of Science in Chemistry
Nanjing University, Nanjing, China

SELECTED PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Performed complex statistical analysis of disease risk using the National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey 2007-2010, using SAS to build a risk model for diabetes and arthritis. Applied results to build a disease-specific calculator.

Provided statistical and analytical expertise for the large data sets collected by complex survey designs in the University of Michigan Dioxin Exposure Study. Identified the factors that explained the variation in serum dioxin concentrations among the residents in Midland and Saginaw Counties using SAS.

Evaluated whether childhood cancer and childhood leukemia incidence rates are associated with hydraulic fracturing using state cancer data and census data.

Analyzed STRIDE clinical data to describe the severity of anemia, use of medications and transfusions, and healthcare resource utilization of cold agglutinin disease patients.

Analyzed national HCUP data to evaluate the trends in respiratory syncytial virus and unspecified bronchiolitis hospitalization rates among US high-risk infants.

MANUSCRIPTS

Ruzin A, Pastula ST, Levin-Sparenberg E, **Jiang X**, Fryzek J, Tovchigrechko A, Lu B, Qi Y, Liu H, Jin H, Yu L, Hackett J, Villafana T, Esser MT. 2018. Characterization of circulating RSV strains among subjects in the OUTSMART-RSV surveillance program during the 2016-17 winter viral season in the United States. *PLoS One* 13(7):e0200319.

Mullins M, **Jiang X**, Bylsma LC, Fryzek JP, Reichert H, Chen E, Kummar S, Rosenthal A. 2017. Cold agglutinin disease burden: A longitudinal analysis of anemia, medications, transfusions, and healthcare utilization. *Blood Advances* 1:839–848.

Friedman D, Fryzek J, **Jiang X**, Bloomfield A, Ambrose CS, Wong PC. 2017. Respiratory syncytial virus hospitalization risk in the second year of life by specific congenital heart disease diagnoses. *PLoS One* 12(3):e0172512.

Pastula S, Hackett J, Coalson J, **Jiang X**, Villafana T, Fryzek J. 2017. Hospitalizations for respiratory syncytial virus among adults in the United States, 1997 to 2012. *Open Forum Infectious Diseases* 4(1):ofw270.

Doucette A, **Jiang X**, Fryzek J, Coalson J, McLaurin K, Ambrose CS. 2016. Trends in respiratory syncytial virus and bronchiolitis hospitalization rates in high-risk infants in a United States nationally representative database, 1997-2012. *PLoS One* 11(4):e0152208.

Demond A, **Jiang X**, Broadwater K, Meeker J, Luksemburg W, Maier M, Garabrant D, Franzblau A. 2015. Serum concentrations of polychlorinated dibenzo-p-dioxins among ceramicists. *Chemosphere* 118:350–356.

Alexander DD, **Jiang X**, Bylsma LC, Garabrant DH, Irvin SR, Fryzek JP. 2014. Historical cancer incidence and mortality assessment in an Illinois community proximal to a former manufactured gas plant. *BMJ Open* 4(12):e006713.

Cohen SS, Sadoff MM, **Jiang X**, Fryzek JP, Garabrant DH. 2014. A review and meta-analysis of cancer risks in relation to Portland cement exposure. *Occup Environ Med* 71(11):796–802.

Fryzek J, Garabrant DH, Pastula S, **Jiang X**. 2013. Response to Goldstein et al. *J Occup Environ Med* 55(11):1378.

Fryzek J, Pastula S, **Jiang X**, Garabrant DH. 2013. Childhood cancer incidence in Pennsylvania counties in relation to living in counties with hydraulic fracturing sites. *J Occup Environ Med* 55(7):796–801.

Chen Q, **Jiang X**, Hedgeman E, Knutson K, Gillespie B, Hong B, Lepkowski JM, Franzblau A, Jolliet O, Adriaens P, Demond AH, Garabrant DH. 2013. Estimation of age- and sex-specific background human serum concentrations of PCDDs, PCDFs, and PCBs in the UMDES and NHANES populations. *Chemosphere* 91(6):817–23.

Demond A, Franzblau A, Garabrant D, **Jiang X**, Adriaens P, Chen Q, Gillespie B, Hao W, Hong B, Jolliet O, Lepkowski J. 2012. Human exposure from dioxins in soil. *Environ Sci Technol* 46(3):1296–1302.

Garabrant DH, Hong B, Chen Q, Chang C-W, **Jiang X**, Franzblau A, Lepkowski J, Adriaens P, Demond A, Hedgeman E, Knutson K, Towey T, and Gillespie BW. 2008. Factors that predict serum PCB, PCDD, and PCDF concentrations in Michigan, USA. *Epidemiology* 19(6):S265.

Knutson K, Hong B, Chen Q, Chang C-W, **Jiang X**, Hedgeman E, Towey T, Gillespie BW, Franzblau A, Lepkowski J, Adriaens P, Demond A, Garabrant DH. 2008. The relationship between dioxin concentrations (TEQ) in blood and breast feeding. *Organohalogen Compounds* 70:1387–1390.

Jolliet O, Wenger Y, Adriaens P, Chang C-W, Chen Q, Franzblau A, Gillespie BW, Hedgeman E, Hong B, **Jiang X**, Knutson K, Lepkowski J, Milbrath MO, Reichert H, Garabrant D. 2008. Influence of age on serum dioxin concentrations as a function of congener half-life and historical peak environmental contamination. *Organohalogen Compounds* 70:1936–1938.

Jolliet O, **Jiang X**, Wenger Y, Milbrath MO, Chang C-W, Chen Q, Hong B, Hedgeman E, Garabrant D, Franzblau A, Lepkowski J, Towey T, Adriaens P, Gillespie BW. 2008. Model formats and use of pharmacokinetic modeling for the statistical analysis of blood dioxin concentrations. *Organohalogen Compounds* 70:102–105.

Garabrant D, Hong B, Chen Q, Chang C-W, **Jiang X**, Franzblau A, Lepkowski J, Adriaens P, Demond A, Hedgeman E, Knutson K, Towey T, Gillespie BW. 2008. Predictors of serum PCDF concentrations in people from Michigan, USA. *Organohalogen Compounds* 70:2047–2050.

Garabrant D, Hong B, Chen Q, Chang C-W, **Jiang X**, Franzblau A, Lepkowski J, Adriaens P, Demond A, Hedgeman E, Knutson K, Towey T, Gillespie BW. 2008. Predictors of serum TEQ and PCDD concentrations in people from Michigan, USA. *Organohalogen Compounds* 70:94–97.

Garabrant D, Hong B, Chen Q, Chang C-W, **Jiang X**, Franzblau A, Lepkowski J, Adriaens P, Demond A, Hedgeman E, Knutson K, Towey T, Gillespie BW. 2008. Predictors of serum PCB concentrations in people from Michigan, USA. *Organohalogen Compounds* 70:1236–1239.

ABSTRACTS AND PRESENTATIONS

Röth A, Fryzek J, **Jiang X**, Reichert H, Morales J, Broome CM. Seasonal patterns of anemia, hemolytic markers, healthcare resource utilization, and thromboembolic events in cold agglutinin disease. Presentation at German Society for Hematology and Medical Oncology, Berlin, Germany, October 11–14, 2019.

Röth A, Fryzek J, **Jiang X**, Reichert H, Morales J, Broome CM. Seasonal patterns of thromboembolic events in cold agglutinin disease (CAD) in the United States. Presentation at 81st Annual Meeting of the Japanese Society of Hematology, Tokyo, Japan, October 11–13, 2019.

Fergie J, Gonzales T, **Jiang X**, Fryzek J, Rizzo CP. Respiratory syncytial virus hospitalizations (RSVH) and all-cause bronchiolitis hospitalizations (BH) among 29-34 weeks gestational age (wGA) preterm infants before and after the 2014 American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP) immunoprophylaxis policy change using the Children's Hospital Association's Pediatric Health Information System (PHIS). Poster presentation at IDWeek, Washington, DC, October 2–6, 2019.

Mavunda K, **Jiang X**, Ambrose C. The prevalence of diagnosed chronic lung disease in US infants by gestational age: Implications for RSV policy. Pediatric Academic Societies, Baltimore, Maryland, April 27–30, 2019.

Su J, Bylsma LC, **Jiang X**, Morales Arias J, Jain N, Nordyke RJ. Healthcare resource utilization among commercially insured cold agglutinin disease patients in the United States. Poster presentation at International Society for Pharmacoeconomics and Outcomes Research, New Orleans, Louisiana, May 18–22, 2019.

Mavunda K, **Jiang X**, Ambrose C. The prevalence of diagnosed chronic lung disease in US infants by gestational age: Implications for RSV policy. Celebration of Pediatric Pulmonology and Sleep, Orlando, FL, February 15–17, 2019.

Ambrose C, **Jiang X**, Mavunda K. The prevalence of diagnosed chronic lung disease in US infants by gestational age: Implications for RSV policy. ID Week, San Francisco, California, October 4, 2018.

Broome C, Cunningham JM, Mullins M, **Jiang X**, Bylsma L, Fryzek J, Rosenthal A. Incidence of thromboembolic events is increased in a retrospective analysis of a large cold agglutinin disease (CAD) cohort. American Society of Hematology, Atlanta, Georgia, December 9-12, 2017.

Ruzin A, Levin-Sparenberg E, Pastula S, **Jiang X**, Fryzek J, Tovchigrechko A, Lu B, Yu L, Hackett J, Villafana T, Esser MT. Characterization of RSV strains among U.S. patients in the OUTSMART RSV program during 2015-16. ID Week 2017, San Diego, CA, October 4-6, 2017.

Pastula S, Hackett J, Coalson J, **Jiang X**, Villafana T, Fryzek J. Burden of respiratory syncytial virus disease among adults in the United States from 1997 to 2012. Abstract, Poster Presentation, ID Week 2016. New Orleans, LA, October 26–30, 2016.

Pastula S, Hackett J, Coalson J, **Jiang X**, Villafana T, Fryzek J. Burden of respiratory syncytial virus disease among adults in the United States from 1997 to 2012. Abstract, Poster Presentation, International Society for Influenza and Other Respiratory Virus Diseases (ISIRV) 2016 - Options IX for the Control of Influenza. Chicago, IL, August 24–28, 2016.

Pastula S, Hackett J, Coalson J, **Jiang X**, Villafana T, Fryzek J. Burden of respiratory syncytial virus disease among adults in the United States from 1997 to 2012. 21st Annual International Society for Pharmacoeconomics and Outcomes Research, Washington, DC, May 21–25, 2016.

Fryzek J, Doucette A, **Jiang X**, Coalson J, McLaurin K, Ambrose CS. Trends in respiratory syncytial virus and bronchiolitis infant hospitalization rates in high-risk infants in a US nationally representative database (1997–2012). ID Week, San Diego, CA, USA, October 7–11, 2015.

Doucette A, **Jiang X**, Fryzek J, Coalson J, McLaurin K, Ambrose CS. Comparison of trends in bronchiolitis and respiratory syncytial virus infant hospitalizations rates in 3 US nationally representative databases. Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA, USA, April 25–28, 2015.

Broadwater K, Franzblau A, Luksemburg W, Maier M, **Jiang X**, Garabrant DH, Demond A. Serum concentrations of polychlorinated dibenzo-p-dioxins among users of ball clay. Joint ISEE, ISES and ISIAQ Environmental Health Conference, Basel, Switzerland August 19–23, 2013.

Reichert H, Gillespie BW, Franzblau A, **Jiang X**, Hao W, Lepkowski J, Adriaens P, Demond A, Garabrant DH. Dealing with data below the limit of detection in dioxin research. Dioxin 2011 Conference, Brussels, Belgium, August 21–25, 2011.

Jiang X, Knutson K, Zwica L, Lee S-Y, Chen Q, Hong B, Zhong X, Hao W, Towey T, Gillespie BW, Demond A, Adriaens P, Lepkowski J, Franzblau A, Garabrant D. The University of Michigan Dioxin Exposure Study: Predictors of household dust PCDD, PCDF, and PCB concentrations. Dioxin 2011 Conference, Brussels, Belgium, August 21–25, 2011.

Jiang X, Zwica L, Knutson K, Towey T, Hedgeman E, Franzblau A, Chen Q, Lee S-Y, Sima C, Gillespie BW, Adriaens P, Demond A, Lepkowski J, Ward B, Ladronka K, Olson K, Sinibaldi J, Chang S-C, Gwinn D, Swan S, Garabrant D. Measurements of household dust concentrations of PCDDs, PCDFs and PCBs from a community in Michigan, USA. Dioxin 2011 Conference, Brussels, Belgium, August 21–25, 2011.

Jiang X, Hao W, Garabrant DH, Franzblau A, Gillespie BW, Lepkowski J, Adriaens P, Demond A, Jolliet O. Associations of fish and game intake with human serum dioxin concentrations. Dioxin 2010 Conference, San Antonio, Texas, September 12–16, 2010.

Gillespie BW, Reichert H, **Jiang X**, Jolliet O, Lepkowski J, Adriaens P, Demond A, Towey T, Luksemburg W, Maier M, Franzblau A, and Garabrant D. Food predictors of serum dioxin concentration in background populations. Dioxin 2010 Conference, San Antonio, Texas, September 12–16, 2010.

Hao W, **Jiang X**, Wenger Y, Chang C-W, Gillespie BW, Towey T, Chen Q, Hong B, Franzblau A, Lepkowski J, Adriaens P, Demond A, Garabrant DH, Jolliet O. A toxicokinetic modeling approach to investigate the predictors of serum TCDD concentration. Dioxin 2010 Conference, San Antonio, Texas, September 12–16, 2010.

Hao W, Garabrant DH, Franzblau A, Gillespie BW, Lepkowski J, Adriaens P, Demond A, **Jiang X**, Jolliet O. Dioxin intake due to fish and game consumption in a dioxin contaminated area. Dioxin 2010 Conference, San Antonio, Texas, September 12–16, 2010.

Franzblau A, **Jiang X**, Adriaens P, Demond A, Gillespie B, Jolliet O, Lepkowski J, Garabrant D. The University of Michigan Dioxin Exposure Study: Outlier investigations: Main results and lessons learned. Dioxin 2010 Conference, San Antonio, Texas, September 12–16, 2010.

Garabrant D, **Jiang X**, Franzblau A, Adriaens P, Demond A, Gillespie B, Jolliet O, Lepkowski J, Hao W, Chen Q. The University of Michigan Dioxin Exposure Study: Residential soil and household dust unrelated to serum dioxin levels. Dioxin 2010 Conference, San Antonio, Texas, September 12–16, 2010.

Jiang X, Chen Q, Garabrant DH, Hong B, Gillespie B, Lepkowski J, Franzblau A, Adriaens P, Demond A. Logistic regression models of high serum dioxin levels. Dioxin 2009 Conference, Beijing, China, August 27, 2009.

Hong B, Garabrant D, **Jiang X**, Chen Q, Franzblau A, Gillespie B, Lepkowski J, Adriaens P, Demond A. Factors that predict serum concentration of 2,3,7,8-TCDD in people from Michigan, USA. Dioxin 2009 Conference, Beijing, China, August 27, 2009.

Garabrant D, Hong B, Jolliet O, Chen Q, **Jiang X**, Franzblau A, Lepkowski J, Adriaens P, Demond A, Hedgeman E, Knutson K, Towey T, Gillespie B. Public health impact of PCDDs, PCDFs, and PCBs in Midland, Michigan, USA. Dioxin 2009 Conference, Beijing, China, August 27, 2009.

Franzblau A, Hedgeman E, **Jiang X**, Chen Q, Hong B, Knutson K, Towey T, Adriaens P, Demond A, Garabrant D, Gillespie B, Jolliet O, Lepkowski J. The University of Michigan dioxin exposure study: Follow-up investigation of subjects with high serum concentrations of TEQ, 2,3,7,8-TCDD, 2,3,4,7,8-PeCDF, and PCB-126. Dioxin 2009 Conference, Beijing, China, August 27, 2009.

Jolliet O, Wenger Y, Adriaens P, Chang Q, Franzblau A, Gillespie BW, Hedgeman E, Hong B, **Jiang X**, Knutson K, Lepkowski J, Millbrath MO, Reichert H, Towey T, Garabrant D. Influence of age on dioxin serum concentrations as a function of congener half-life and historical peak food consumption. Dioxin 2008 Conference, Birmingham, England, August 2008.

Garabrant D, Hong B, Chen Q, Chang C-W, **Jiang X**, Franzblau A, Lepkowski J, Adriaens P, Demond A, Hedgeman E, Knutson K, Towey T, Gillespie BW. Predictors of serum PCDF concentrations in people from, Michigan, USA. Dioxin 2008 Conference, Birmingham, England, August 2008.

Knutson K, Hong B, **Jiang X**, Hedgeman E, Chen Q, Chang C-W, Towey T, Gillespie BW, Franzblau A, Lepkowski J, Adriaens P, Demond A, Garabrant DH. The relationship between dioxin concentrations in blood and breast feeding. Dioxin 2008 Conference, Birmingham, England, August 2008.

Garabrant DH, Hong B, Chen Q, Chang C-W, **Jiang X**, Franzblau A, Lepkowski J, Adriaens P, Demond A, Hedgeman E, Knutson K, Towey T, Gillespie BW. Factors that predict serum PCB concentrations in Michigan, USA. Dioxin 2008 Conference, Birmingham, England, August 2008.